
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

 
FROM: Dr. Emily Campbell 
  Chief Enrollment Management Officer
 
SUBJECT:   For Board Review and Advisement: Retirement of LCTCS Policy 

#2.001 and LCTCS Policy #2.002
 
DATE: November 13, 2020
 
FOR BOARD REVIEW AND ADVISEMENT:
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board accept for review and advisement 
the retirement of LCTCS Policy #2.001 (“Military Selective Service Act for 
Admission”) and LCTCS Policy #2.002 (“Selective Service & Immunization 
Documentation).  

Background: LCTCS Policy #2.001 was approved in 2001. LCTCS Policy #2.002 was 
approved in 2002. In 2016, LCTCS Policy #1.004 was revised to encompass a 
comprehensive General Admissions Policy Statement. The revision of LCTCS Policy 
#1.004 rendered both LCTCS Policy #2.001 and #2.002 redundant. The Chief Student 
Affairs Officers (CSAO) Group has approved of these policy retirements.  

History of Prior Actions:  LCTCS Policy #2.001 was approved in 2001. LCTCS 
Policy #2.002 was approved in 2002. Neither has been revised since. 
 
Fiscal Impact:  N/A 
 
Benefits to the System: Having a single Policy (LCTCS #1.004) that encompasses the 
admissions framework for the system will provide a streamlined policy landscape.  
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